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Lucia Boikas 
<luciabolkas|

To
, "O'Connell, Shane

"Greg.Elm
<Greg.Elm 
<shane.oconnel

co

bcc

Subject FW: Letter from Hargreaves

Shane and Greg

Atty conversations between witness F and police relevant to "any disclosures made by 
witness F in relation to Paul Dale and he Hodson murders " do come within the terms of 
the subpoena.
That is what the defence are entitled to.

Lucia

From: O'Connell, Shane [mailto;shane.oconnel^^^^^^^^|
Sent: 29 March 2010 14:31
To: Lucia Boikas
Subject: RE: Letter from Hargreaves

Lucia,

We do not comment on the existence of files referred to by Tony Hargreaves as "Informer 
Management Files" and any questions in relation to them are not answered on the the basis of public 
interest immunity. As you have indicated, Ron has never confirmed the existence of any file of this 
nature.

Are you able to contact Tony Hargreaves and ascertain exactly what type of material he is seeking and 
if he is relying on existing subpeona requests or if this is in addition to his subpeona. Given that the 
witness has had communication with police, in the course of her occupation, for many years, it may 
also be prudent to ask Tony for a time period.

Regards

Shane

From: Lucia Boikas [mallto:luciabolkas| 
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2010 2:01 PM 
To: O'Connell, Shane
Subject: FW: Letter from Hargreaves

[mailto:Phillip,Dodgson|From: Phl1lip.Dodgson^^| 
Sent: 17 March 2010 15:34 
To: Lucia Boikas
Subject: Letter from Hargreaves

Lucia,

Are you able to assist?
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Phillip Dodgson
Principal Solicitor, Victoria Police Branch

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office
Level 8, Building C, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne Vic 
3005 
t +613
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f +61 3
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Think Green before printing this email.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or personal 
information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may be subject to legal or 
other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost if this 
email has been sent to you in error. If you received it in error, please notify the 
sender by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email 
is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated 
without the prior written consent of the copyright owner. Any personal information in 
this email must be handled in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2000. 
The onus is on the recipient to check for and remove viruses.
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